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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o INDICTMENT
2012GS0701935

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 18, 2012, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Murder/ Murder

That in Beaufort County on or about September'l, 2012, while engaged in an ongoing gun bartle,
an inherently da.ngcrbus felony, Tyrone Robinson did willfully, unlawfully and with malice
aforethought cause the victim Khalil Singleton to be shot and killed in the are‘a of Marshland
Drive and Allen Road, Hilton Head Island, SC, and that Khalil Singleton did die in Beaufort
County as a proximate result thereof on September 1, 2012; in violation of Section 16-3-10 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

A gainst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
| )
COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) 20080525-f88

At a Cpun of General Sessions, convened on December 5, 2008, the Grand
Jurors of Hampton County present upon their oath:

Murder / Murder |

That in Hampton County on or about June 23, 2007, with malice aforcthought, Joseph Davis did kill and murder
Rennie Wooten by means of shooting him with a gun, and that Ronnie Wooten did die in Hampton County as a
proximate result thereof on June 23, 2007; in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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{saac M. S'tor_xe, 11 N :
Solicitor, t4™ Judicial Circuit
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AARON YOUNG, SR. DEFENDANTS

BEFORE:

HON. THOMAS W. COOPER, JR, JUDGE

WANDA H. ROWE, CVR-CM
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2-27-14 STATE V ROBINSON/YOUNG/YOUNG ‘ ' HEARING
1 basically, the situation -- this is the situation the
2 ‘Staté’s in\
3 'é‘=:ﬁ/f;¢z§*;%£a:3<§;.£_,h.r_;e,e;i;p‘@Q ple:committ
4| Gisvsies;. and as.
’ 5 (rfel S5-480C¢R11d dlessy The actual shooter, so to
1 6 speak, the one that discharged the'fatal bullet, under
7 thaf scenario, is, while relevant, not controlling. .So,
8 that is the position that the State’s going under.
9 That’s the theory that the State goes under, and that is
10 a consistent theory among all the defendants. That’s
11 the -- that is the theofy.

12 *EHEOFIEs? depending on

13 which defendant we’re talking about. We feel like all

14 three of these people were involved in an inherently

15 dangerous felony, which is a shootout that basically

16 went from the right as yoﬁ get to Hilton Head, all tHe

17 way down into'Marshland Road, along the Crosé Island

18] - E%pressway. And I donft'know if you’'re familiar with

»19 | this area, but»it‘involves three neighborhoods in Hilton
e 20 Head. And this was a shootout that took place first at

21 White Horse Road; and then, at another neighborhood in

22 between; and then, a third at Allen Road area, which is

23 where the child.was playing .on the trampoline'and_

24 killed. ~Our theory is all three of them are culpable

Page 16.

bN




10
Il
12
13
14

15

16|

17

18

19

20

21

22

23|

24

62

1053

2-27-14 STATE V ROBINSON/YOUNG/YOUNG HEARING

under thét scenario, and that’s the theory we’re
proceeding forvtfial. So, I wanted to clarify that as
far as wﬁz the éunman was and things like that.

| THE COURT: All right.

MR. STONE: The’iSSues as far as whether.or not
there’s some problems with jury selection and things
like_that, that’s inherent in every joint trial. There
was nothing that waé really offered that is different
from any joint trial. The issue béforevyour Honor 1is
whether or not the State can adequately redact those
statements --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. STONE: -- so that you do not get into the
problem that they got‘into_in the Henson case. I will
tell you that I was -- I really wasn’t surprised at the
cutcome of the Henson case, because they do twolthings I
think.that are wrong. Oqe is, you’ve got a -- the use
of the words guy, him, his is &ery specificf The other
thing 'is, they tried -- they actually referred to four
people involved in the case; three‘were named;lénd the
other one wasn’t. Sé, it was a little -- that'’s
obvious.

I think what is more in lihe-with what I'm talkihg

about,  your Honor, is a Court of Appeals case for 2012,

Page 17
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2-27-14 STATE V ROBINSON/YOUNG/YOUNG HEARING

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

FEBRUARY 27, 2014 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
I, Wanda H. Rowe, CVR-CM, Official Court Reporter

for the State of SouthACarolina, do hereby certify that

the foregoing February 27, 2014 Transcfipt of Hearing is
a true, accurate, and complete record of the proceedings
had on said date in the case of State of South Carolina
versus fyrone Robinson, et al, Beaufort County, South
Carollna, Court of General Sessions, Case Numbers 2012-
GS-07-01935, 2012-GS-07- 01932 and 2012-GS-07- 02173
that no exhibits were admitted.
I further éertify that I am of neither kin,

counsel, or interest éo any party hereto.

| THIS CERTiFICATE OF REPORTER CONTAINS MY ORIGINAL
SIGNATﬁRE AND IS ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT
REQUESTED BY SCCID. PﬁRSUANT_TO SCACR 607, REQUESTS‘FOR
COPIES OF THIS TRANSCkIPT MUST BE MADE TO THE COURT

REPORTER. UNAUTHORIZED COPYING/EMAILING IS PROHIBITED.

Witness my signature July 9, 2016.

JW(./Q(/ “réuz/

Wanda H. Rowe,
Official Court Reporter
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DCCKET NO. 2012-GS-07-1313
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Defandant
.- - - TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
Septemker 15, 2214
Beaufsrt, South Carolina
VOLUME 1 (OF 5)
TTFOoRE

THE HONCRABLE THCMAS G. CCOPSR,V JR., JUBGE

P2 ARANCES:

DOFFIZ STONE, ESG.
SEAN 2. THCRNTON,‘ £8¢.
Actorneys far the Staza

ARTE 8AX, IsQ.
JESSICA SAXON, 23Q.
Attorneys for the Defzandant

JOYCE C. RUEGER, CYR-M
Cirfuiz Csurt Repe=m:

State v Tyrone Robinscn
Proceedings
September 13,2014
i PROCEZDINGS
THZ COURT: Ladies and gentlemen thank you ¢ your
patisnce throughcut the morning and we’rs now r=2ady €2

get to the issue of the jury gqualifica

3
4
5 |case ta be tried.” Mz. Soliszizsr, is
§ p:c:asd?.

7

MR. STONE: The State ls ready, Your Honor.
8 THE COURT: Mr. 3ax, ia the defanse ready to

9 | pruoces=d?

10 MR. BAX: Yas, Your Honor.
i . THE CCURT: Thank ycu. Mr. Sclicicsr, you can zall
12

ey

TONE

YouT:donor, windictments2012-GS-47-1333-
—— S

14 |charging the defendant Tyrone Robinsen wi

I5 jof Murder. I’'ll hand that indictment up to you.
16 (Whersupon, Mr. Stone prcvicl{es documents to the
17 | court]

THV:".' CQURT: 'Than!g you.. Ladies and gentlemen as you
have heard the Solicitor has callead the case of tha Stats
V_eréas Tyrone Robinson. Mr. Rebinson has been indictad

"[by the grand jury of Beaufort County ahd charged with tie

crime of Murder. The indictment alisges that hecs in

Beaufoct County on of ibcut September the 1% of 2912

while engaged in an ongoing gun battle, an inherently

dangersus felany, Tyrone Rab._inson did willfully,

3

. -
!.‘
»
INDEX TO PRCCIEDINGS”
PAGE
PRCCEEDINGS 3
VSIR DIRE 3
STRIKING OF THE JURY 7
‘ .
CERTITIZATE COF THE CCORT RE2ZCRTESR 134
INDEX TO ZMHIZITY
ZOURT

1 115
2 .
State v Tyrone Robinson
Proceedings
Septerber 15,2014
1 {uanlawfu v, and with malize aforzthought cause the viztiz
S = -
1 jKhalil Singlaton t2 be shct and killed in :he‘a:eai af
3 |Marshland 9cive and Allan Read on Hil<sn Head Ialand and
4
3
« 6§ [wrioclatizn 2£ the law, .
7 cw ladi=s and gentlemen the indictment whish I hare
g j'_'.s: rzad o yeou is not evi:ien.ce nor is it proof of the
9 Iz is a charging deccument; a
10 | Llagal document that tells you or me <@ anybedy else who
1l | reads iz what this case iz all abcut. 3o to the charges
12 | contained in this indictment Mr. Robinson has pled not
13 {guilzy and has azked for a jury trial ac 'ycu: hands. Mz,
14 | Rebinson, will you please stand and face
13 [Whareuporn, the de:‘e}:dan: stands]
16 TYE CCORT: Thank you. You can he ‘saa_t:ad.
17
18 . - -
19
20
PA
22
23
24
25
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September 13, 2014
Beaufort, South Carolina

VOLUME 5 (oF 5)

FORE:

THE HONORA3LE THCMAS G. COOPER, JR., JUDGE

PEARANCE S:

OUFFIZ STONE, £5Q.
SEAN P. THORNTCN, ESQ.
Attormeys for the State

ARIZ BAX, ESQ.
JISSICA SAXON, ESC.
Attorneys for the Defendant

JOYCE C. RUEGER, CVR-
Circuit Court Reporter

92/

State v Tyrone Robigson
Proceedings
September 1'9, 2014

PROCEEDINGS

THE COURT: ~ Good morning. I was looking at my

notes overnight. I think you all ‘were to do some
studying and deal with whether or not accident would
apply in this particular case and inveluntary

ﬁanslaughtar. You were also to indicate to me today

whether or not on beshalf of the State you objectad to Mr.

Baﬁ’s request that I not charge on voluntary
manslgughter. Let’s start since Mr. Bax has made the
motion to get these in let me hear what the respc&se is
from the State %n regard to those various matters, Mr.
Thornton?

MR. THORNTON: Yes sir, Your Honor. We would
object to as I did yesterday I think on the record we
would object to those involuntary manslaughté: and
accident on the same grounds. Basically.theze is no
evidence beforz this Jury that would support either
charge. As I understand the evidence, and Judge forgive

me for plowing the same ground that I did yesterday but

|-they can find that the defendant in this case did net

shoot, which is what he said;‘I did not shoot. And in
that case then he’s not guilty because he didn’t do .
anything wrong. They could find that he did shoot
according to a lot of the cizcumstantial as well as

eyewitness testimony but that he acted in'self—defense;

92_3‘ '
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State v Tyrooe Robinson
Proceedings
September 19, 2014

which is a complate deZfense as Your Honor would charge
the jury. Or he ceuld be found to not have the benefit
=

of selfi-defense in which case ha would be guilty of

murder or and I will address valuntary manslaughter

1o
0
w

s2cond’ but certainly there is no evidence of any
negligent or criminal negligence that resulted in a death
in an.unintentinnal killing. Under the'doctrine of
transferred intent it’s pretty clear based on that if he
did shoot he certainly was shooting a loaded weapon at
the folks in the véhicle, which is an intentignal act.

THE COURT: Riqht:
MR. THORNTCN: And I think that it is certainly
proper for a jury to determine that that would be an
intentional killing {f sémeone dies as a result. Of
course you ha;e the doctrine of transferred intent in
there as well since an unintended victim would have been
the perscn killed in this'case, Khalil Singlaton. Bgt
there is no evidence that it is an unintentional killing
which would be required for both involuntary manslaughter
and I think accident; I just don’t think thers is
anything to deal with accident.

With reqgard to voluntary manslaughtar, and Judge I
apologize T did not write these down and I didn’t have a
chance to ask Mr. Bax about this this morning Ehe cases

he cited. I pulled up or somecne in my office who i3 a

924




State v Tyrone Robinson . . State v Tyrone Robinsog
Charge ' Charge
Septzmber 19, 2014 Seprember 19, 2014
~N . )
I [will wrap the truth that you have found in the mantla of | lact if it is present in the mind of the act or at the
2 fthe law I am now giving you. And theose two things wiil X 2 | time of the crime that s sufficient as malice
come together to result in a verdict of truth in this . 3 | aforethought. MNow malice is a word that suggests a

particular case. I now instruct you as to what the law wickedness or a hatred or a determination to do what one

the defendant is charged with the crime of murder.

4
is on the charge in this particular case. As you know 5 | knows to be wrang withaut just cause or legal
6 | provecation. As I have said malice need not be in the
7

Murder is defined in the law as the killing of any persen mind of the one doing the act far any particular length

with malice afarethought either expressed or implied. 8 | of -time befers the act of killing in oxder to rander it

: 'jcrd'ei:'-;_fort'he ‘Ségie;fé,;pjgog.é';r!;a;hgfgndantl'; . - -+ -9 lmurder, ~I£-is i3 ‘présent "any 1€HGtH ST Eime Before the | T
, ust"_bré‘ prbveq_t{éngq _:a.';g'asonable : . 10 fact in izs presence would be sufficient to render the
t_ the defendant killed the viftim and that the - . 1l |xilling a murde:.
_with malice a ofethoiight. :Now the State | e - 2 Malice might be expressed malice or it could be
~ 13 {is not required to prove am:tive for {:he killing but - ~ 13 | inferred malice. That’s not two different types of
14 lic is required to prove malice and ts prove that beyond a- 14 |malice it’s jusz malice that is shown in two different
15 | reasonable doubt. 15 lways. Malice i3 said to be‘expzessed malice where there
16 So what then is malice; thar essential element feor 16 | is manifssted or expressed a viclent, deliberate
17 the crime of muzder? Malice is the inten:iona_l doing of 17 | intention to unlawfully take away the life of another
18 |a wrongful act witheut just cause or excuse and with an 18 | human being.
19 | intent to inflict an injury. Malice aforschought is the 19 Malice can be inferred where no excuse ar lagal

20 |deliberate and well-formed purrese to do the unlaw

20 | pravocation for the killing appears and when

2] Jact. . 2} | circumstances attending the killing show an abandoned

22 Now alZorethought means that the intenticn to do the 22 | heart or a malignant heart fat'ally kent upon mischies.

23 |unlawful act was conceived and planned sometime befcore 23 |Malice may be inferred from conduct showing a tocal

24 [the actual commissian of the act. But the malize nesd 24 ldisregard for homan lifs. If facts are proven beycnd a
o~ 25 |not exis:z for any particular length of time prisr to the o~ 25 | reascnable doubt sufficient to ralse an inference of
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| {malice then this inference would simply be an evidenziary . I |Criminal intent is always a matter that has to be
2 |fact and you would take that iato consideration along 2 |detam ined by the jury from circumstances which surround
3 jwith any other evidence on the case bearing on the issue 3 |this particular situation. There is no way te prove
4 | of malice and you would give it the weight that you 4 |intent to a mathematical certainty. There is no way that
5 |determine it should receive. I tell you again the 5 |medical science will lat us cut off a person’s skull and
6 [defendant is not required to prove the absence of malice 6 | Look down inta his or her brain to decide what he or she
7 |but the State is required in law to prove the presence of 7 i{had in mind at the time.
8 Imalice and to prove that beyond 2 reasonable doubt. 8 And so the law says that criminal intent can be
9 Now ladies and gentlemen in this pa:ticu.lar case we 9 {inferred from the circumstances which were shown to have
10 | are dealing with the law of transferred intent. Under - . 10 | existed az thé time of the crime. And that's how you
It ehe facts of this case everyone agrees that the victim . . 1l [ make a determination as to whether or not the element
12 fwas an unintended victim ia this particular case. And 3o R B 12 | requiring intent was prasent. Criminal intent then is a
= 13 | the law of transferred intent then applies t'o the crime’ i 13 | state of mind and it operates jointly with an act in the
14 |of murder. And what that says is if the defendant with 4 | commission of a crime.
15 |malice aforethought attempts to kill another person but V 15 Criminal intent is a mental state. It is a
16 |by mistake injures or kills a diffarent person the ’ 16 |conscious wrongdoing. And so it‘s up to you to determine
17 |defendant still has the intent to kill. 17 'n.rhat: the defendant intended to do based cn>the
18 The intent to kill is merely transferred from the . 18 | circumstances shown to have existe_ad. Il tell you the
19 origiglal person that the defendant attempted to kill to 19, State has to prove criminal intent beyond a reasonable .
20 | the actual person who was killed. The defendant would be 20 |dount just like it has to prove every other element .
21 | guilty of murder in that particular case just as if the . 2l |beyond a r2asonable doubt.
22 |attempt had resulted in the death of the person that he 22 Now the State seeks to meet its biurden of proof in
.23 | attempted to )d.ll.b Criminal intent then is a necessary . 23 |this case by both direct and circumstantial evidence.
24 |element of the crime in this and in every instance and it 24 |'Direct evideace is normally referred to as eyewitness
25 {has to be .proven by the State beyond a reasonable doubt. - 25 |evidence. TIts testimony of a witness who came in and
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tells you this is what I heard, this is what I saw;
eyewltness testimopy. It is direct evidence and it
proves the existence of a fact through the eyes of a
person who saw what they are telling you about or heard
what thay are telling you about. In other words it
doesn’t require any concluslons or deductions on yaur
part.

Circumstantlal evidence on the other hand is proct
of a chain of facts which leads to the conclusion of
another fact. An example of the difference between
circumstantial evidence and direct evidence that I have
given through the years it deoesn’t have much application
down in the south because we never get snow down hece

very much,

But if ycu can imagine some of you might have came

here from a nerthern climate where you did get is.’
you can remember or recall or even imagine in your mind a
winter night and before you go to sleep for the.niqht you
look out across your front lawn and all you see is the
brown dead grass of summer, now grass af winter, aad you
go to sleep. And the next morning when you, ge® up you
look out across your front lawn and you see that it has
And in that snow you see

been coverad with snow.

footprints that lead up to .your front door. Now what can

you conclude from all of thac? Wall, obviously you =an

797 -
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a complete defense and if it is established i: entitlas
the defendant to a va:dicc of not guilty. The defendant
has neo burden to prove the defense of self-defenss. The
burden on Fhe other hand is on the State to prove the
ab;ence of selfi-defense beyond a reasonable doubt; in
other words to disprove self—defénse beyond a reasorabla
doubt. ¢

And so if you have a reasonable doubt'of the
defendant’s guilt aftar considering all of the evidence
including the evidence of self-defense then you’must find
the defendant not guilty. If on the othér hand you have
no reasonable doubt of the defendant’s gquilt aftar
cﬁnsidezinq all of the evidence including the evidence of
self-defense then you must find the defendant guilty.

The following elements are requirsd by law to
establish self-defense. First of all the defsndant must
be witheut fault in the bringing on the difficul:y. If

the defendant'’s conduct was the type which was reasonably

-|-calculated to and did in fact provoke a deadly assault

‘then the defendant would be at fault ia bringing on the

iculty and would not be entitled to an acquittal
based on self-defense. However, if the defandant
voluntarily participated in mutual combat for purpeses

other than protaction then the killing of the viZtim

would not be self-defense and this is true even if during
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conclude that after you went to bed last night it snowed.
You didn’t see a flaka fall but you know it has spnowed.
And you aqu know that sometimes after it snowed somebody
came acta;; your front lawn up to your front door. You
didn’t see them, you den’t know who they were but ycu
know when they came: they came aftar it snowed. And you
reach those conclusions by circumstantial evidence.
That’s what cirzumstantial evidence is.

The law doesn’* make any distiactisn betwsen direct
evidence or circumstantlal evidence. It requires no
greater weight to be given to one than it _does the otherw
Both are good evidence so long as they meet the t;s: of .
strict procf. Howewer, ta the extent that the State
re2lies on cirzumscantial evidence all of the

ciscumstances have to be consistent with each other and
#han taken together they have to point conclusively ta
the guilt of the a:éused beyend a reasonable doubt.

If these circumstances merely portray the
defeandant’s behavicr as suspisisus then the proof has
failed. The State has the burden of proving the
defandant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt and this
burden reats upon the Stat: regardless of whether it
relies on direct or circumstantial evidence or some
combination of the two. WNow the defandant in this case

has raised the defense of self-defense.

79§
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the combat the defandant feared death or serious bodily
injury. But on the other hand if befors the killing is
committad éhe defendant withdraws and tfriss in good faith
to avoid further conflict and sither. by woxd or by act

im he would be without

makes that fact kaown to the vi
fault in bringing on the diffizulty and would be restored
to the riéht of self-defense if such withdrawal was .

communicated sither by word or by act to the other side

and 'he would be enti:led to the defense of self-defense
1f all of the othar elements of that defensa are present.

.The second alament of self-defense i3 the defandant
was actually in imminent danger of death or sericus
bodily harm or that the defendant actually believed that
he was in imminent danger of death or seriocus bodily
harm. WNow LE he was actually in imminent danger of death
or serious bddily harm it must be shown that the
circumstances which existed would have justified a person
of ordinary firmness and courage to strike the fatal blow
in order to a7oid or prevent his deathlcr serious bodily
injury.

If the defendantibelieved that he was in imminent -
danger of death or serious bedily harm then it has to be

shown in that fase that a reasonabls perscn of ordinary

prudence and belief would entertain the same beli=f. And

in deciding whether the defendant actually was or
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murder has the-elements of the unlawrful killing of | |senseless set of events from the time that it startad
somecne else with malice aforethought. OQur General 2 juntil the time iz was over. I appreclate the fact as Mc.
Assembly has decided that therz are some times when fhe 3 |Rebinson has testifiad that he tried to get away from
4 |unlawful killing of another with malice aforethought 4 this once it had begun. Now whether Mr. Robinscn was
5 |justifies a 30 year sentence, sometimes when it justifies 5 {rrying to get away from it simply to escape and wait to
6 |a life sentence and sometimes whan it justifies something 6 | fight another day or whether he had intended to separate
7 | in between. 7 | himself from the Ycungs forever I don’t know. And the
8 The fact that the General Assembly provided for that X 3 | jury has obviously found that the defense of self-defense
.. 9. |#ide range of _Sentencing a; t that sometimes - . . 9 .| did not apply in .this..case--for-whatever -reason and .for -
10 | Judges senténce within that wide range is not a comment {0 | many reasons that were evidenced in this racord.
11 upon the life of the onre who has been killed. It is not i1 As Mr. 3ax has said sometimes a sentence addresses
12 |a comment upon the life of the victim or the worth of the 12 {the rehabilitation of somebedy. Well rehabilitation frem
~ 13 | 7victim or the victim’s status or standing. ~— 13 §30 years to life obviously when 30 years are passed there
14 Zvery life is priceless. Nc life that has teen 14 | is no rehakilitation. I would like to think that
15 | taken has the right to have a value assigned by the 13 | sentances like this zonstitute a deterrent but I'm aware
16 | Seneral Assembly or by a court as to its worth. And so I6 |of the fact tha: pecplas who commit these sorts of acts
17 | for that reason the sentence that is imposed then is not 17 {give no thought whatsoever to the consequences and the
18 |a comment upon or aa attempt to place a valus on that . 18 1 difficulty of having to serve 30 years or more.
19 |priceless life. And surely Xhalll Singleton’s 1 {9 But the tragic ching is neither do they give any
20 |cne of those prizeless livas. 20 | thoughz to the consequences cn innocent victims like
21 As his parents have said he had everything that a 2] !Khalil. And that is the tragedy of this particular case.
22 | young man could be given. He had everything; except the 22 | M=z. Robinson says he did not intef\d for Khalil ta die.
23 | gift of years and that was taken from hinm. Threughout 23 | No cne intended for Xhalil to die that day. But the risk
24 | this case several things have been otvious. £ has been 24 | of getting involved in a gqunfight in a residenclal acea,
. 25 | obvious from the evidence that this wasg a senseless, -~ 25 |cne in whizch he had saen the children playing befora the
‘ - N : . + - -
, | | :
« 'v l.‘ . //.‘- . :
&
State v Tyrone Robinson State ¥ Tyroge Robinson
Senteacing . Cerlificuwe of the Court Rzperier
. Septemnber 19,2014 L. P . R . Scptember 19, 2014 e e [ S

: : N C_E R iz ALlE
= i shooting came his way and before he respended as the jury ! EeElT: srcare

has found m_akes one reaponsible as this jury has found 2 - T, the undacsignad, Joyce C. Rueges,
3 | just as if he had aimed the pistol at Khalil himself. ) 5 ‘\?ir.'v:uiL C?'JT‘. Raporler for the Ninth Judicial Cirsuit of
4 | That' was not his intention but that was the result. + - the of Soutn Caroling, do hersby carcis
5 And it was the inevitable result of a gunfigh: in a 5 ' €sr2geing is a trum, accurate, and complate Transcriph of
6 | residential area under these circumstances when if you 6 : o€ the proceedings had and evidence imtradused
7 | believe the faéts as they were submitted and apparently 7 ;:he =eiai oF ths caprisned o2 retazize £o appeal, in
8 }as a jury believed the Youngs were -~ all that they had 8. ufers Sounty, South
9 |done up until this point and for all the efforts that ?
10 [ they had made at this particular point for lsaving the 10

Il [ area and apparently were no longer of any immediatas
12 | threat to Mr. Robinson. ' -

N 3 J r 2015
N 13 I'm confident that based on their past history there i 3 anuazy 23, 2

. 4
i4 [ might have been a future threat. And maybe that’s what 14
; 15 )
15 | Mr. Robinsen was trylng to address, but that does nat . R / //‘/
{ £
s i ., S A (2
16 | justify firing the shots that he fired under thesa . 8 ~— Z%J_L‘ ] S~
i ’ 17 Joycz £. Rueger, CVR-Y
17 | circumstances. Mr. Robinson, the sentance of the court .
. R . 13 Coarz Repachsr
18 | is that you be committed to the Bepartment of Corrections
19 | for the balance of your natural lifa. 19
. 2
20 All right folks, is there anything further from the 0 ‘
. o1 i .
21 | solicitor’s office in connection with this trial? L @ CQPY
72 -
22 MR. STONE: No, sir. Thank you, Your Honor. : -
: 2
23 THE COURT: We stand adjourned. Thank you. 2
. 24
24 {Whersupon, the jury trial concludes at 2:25 p.m.] .
25 ' 5,

fo357~ fo36
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552 S.E.2d 282 (S.C. 2001), 25334, State v. Fuller .72%
Page 282
. 552 S.E.2d 282 (S.C. 2001)
3{6-5'& 477 | e [Fare
The STATE, Respondent, ' '
V. _
Louis English FULLER, Appelfant.
No. 25334. '
Supreme Court of South Carolina
July 23, 2001. .
Heard June 5, 2001. _
[346 S.C. 478] Assistant Appellate Defe
Appellate Defense,.of Columbia, for appellant. - _
[346 S.C. 479] Attorney General Charles M. Condon, Chief Deput
Mclntosh, Assistant Deputy Attorney General Donald J. Zelenka, Assistant Attorney General
Tracey C. Green, of Columbia; and Solicitor John R. J_ustice; of Chester, for respond'ent.
BURNETT, Justice: .
Appellant was convicted of murder and sentenced to life imprisonment. He appeals.
.FACTS o , _
‘Appeliant was indicted for the murder of Travelee Johnson (victim). At trial, appellant testified
in his own defense. He stated he and victim were friends; appellant, Danny Murphy, and Robert-

crz LE. 20282 (sc.z2o00/!)

Ceuis Enplifh Fiét eA

cupREme COMRT OF s oeuwTR cRRO(TI:

suly 2.3, 29/
hder Robert M. Pachak, of South Carolina Ofﬁce of

y Attorn‘ey General John W.

Johnson were "associates." '
Appellant explained he, victim, Johnson, and Murphy planned to rob Juan Williams' home.

Using his roommate's car, appellant drove the men near Williams' home; they waited in the car for

Williams to leave home. Appeliant fell asleep. ,
- . Appellant awoke when he heard victim screaming. According to appellant, Murphy held victim

“while Johnson stabbed him. Murphy and Johnson exited the vehicle and pulled victim out of the
~car. Appellant drove off a short distance then returned, backing the car down the road. He testified

he planned to run over Murphy and Johnson so

Page 283 : _
they would leave victim alone, but instead, Mufphy and Johnson jumped into the car. Appellant
- drove MUrphy_and__Joh’nson back to town. Appellant wondered if they were going to kill him.

At Murphy's instruction, appellant stopped the vehicle at a dumpster; Murphy threw a knife - '
inside. Appellant then drove the men to their apartment. Murphy -and Johnson put theirbloody
clothing in a bag. Appéllant put the bag behind a dumpster. He stated he took Mu'rphy's'bootsato
his own apartment. The next morning, appellant gave Johnson towels and sponges and Johnson -
washed the car. Appe'llant suggested Murphy and Johnson were angry at :victim;_be”cfé;u_'se they.
believed he had stolen items from their apartment[346 S.C.'480]. o T '

ISSUES .
1. Did the trial-court err by refusing to charge accessory after the fact to murder?

I1. Did the trial court fail to give a complete and clear instruction on accomplice liability? -



DISCUSSION , _
Appellant'requested the trial judge instruct the jury on accessory after the fact to murder.

Noting appellant had not been indicted for accessory after the fact and that accessory after the
fact was not a lesser-included offense.to.murder, the trial ju.dge.den'.ied the. request but stated
appellant could argue accessory after the fact.
Appeliant now argues the trial judge erred by refusing his requested accessory after the fact
Johnson and Murphy plann-ed to kill-victim.and he was

charge. He claims-because he did not know
lusionary" facts existed to warrant a charge on

asleep when the stabbing first occurred, "exc

accessory after the fact. We disagree.

The elements of accessory after the fact to a crime are 1) the felony has been completed, 2)
itted the felony, and 3) the accused -

the accused must have knowledge that the principal comm
must harbor or assist the principal felon. State v. Collins, 329 S.C. 23, 495 S.E.2d 202 (1998) (- -

Collins I). A_de.fendant may not be found guilty as an accessory when indicted solely as a

principal. State v. Collins, 266 S.C. 566, 225 S.E.2d 189 (1976) (Collins I).

 the difference between accessory and principal "wher:

‘Court ruled the defehdant who drove the getaway ¢

" In Good, sup
‘exclusionary offen

When the defendant has not been indicted as an accessory, it is proper to charge the jury on
e the evidence points to an-exclusionary

offense which dictates-that different proof is required-as to-each defendant." State-v. Good; 315
S.C. 135, 139, 432 S.E_.Zd 463, 466 (1993). For instance, in Collins, supra, the Court determined
the defendant was entitled to an accessory before the fact charge when he was in jail at the time
of the félony and therefore could onIy'be"guiIty'of[346 S.C. 481] accessory before the fact. in

State v. Leon_ard, 292 S.C. 133, 355 S.E.2d 270 (1987), where Co-defendants were charged with
reckless homicide arising from the operation of a motor vehicle, the Court held because only one -
person could be the driver of the vehicle, a charge distinguishing prin-cipél and accomplice liability
was required. On the other hand, in State v. Gates, 269 S.C. 557, 238 S .E.2d 680 (1977), the

ar but did not enter the convenience store

during the robbery was not entitled to an accessory_é
"4 factual distinction between a crime where the defendant was physic’ally'UnabIe to participate

and one where the defendant acted as the 'getaway"drivér." State v. Good, supra, at 137, 432
S.E.2d at 465. One authority explains "[bly 'exclusionary offense’ the Court means an offense
which by law, or by the facts of the case, could have been committed by only one principal firs_t."[
Williém Shepard McAninch, The Criminal Law of South Carolina, 369-(1996).

Page 284 . o
ra, the Court noted the reason for precluding an-acc

se does not exist:

asedl e
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impact of the instruction is that it permits the jury toreach a compromi tona
offense. Moreover, {0 require an accessory instruction on these facts o'p,ens-.the"door for every
criminal defendant fo create a lesser-included offense for which they could not be convicted. -

/d. at 138, 432 S.E.2d at 465.

Appellant was not entitled to a charge on accessory after the fact. First, he w

fter the fact charge. The Court noted there is

essory instruction when an- -

as not éntitl_ed to- .

7%
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~ substantially. covered language requeste

: Note-s:

the charge because he was not indicted as an accessory and accessory after the factis not a
lesser-included offense to murder. Second, the evidence did not eliminate appellant as a principal
ﬁr_st.»Tvo the contrary, appellant admitted being present during the stabbing. [346 S.C. 482] Unlike
the co-defendants in State v. Leonard, supra, and Collins I, supra, appellant could have
participated in victim's murder as a principal to the same extent as Johnson and Murphy.[3] if the

jury believed appellant's claims that he had no knowledge of Johnson and M.urphy's p'I'an tokill

victim and that he was asleep when victim was attackéd, appellant would-have been acquitted of

murder.
" This case is similar to State v. Good, supra, where two brothers were charged with double

homicide. Each brother claimed the other committed the murders while he was outside the family's
camper. The Court held there was no error in refusing to charge accessory after the fact because
"there is NO exclusionary situation which eliminates onée brother or the other from having
participated.in the murder as the principal.” Id. at 139, 432.S.E.2d.at 466.

The remaining issue is affirmed pursuant to Rule 220(b)(1), SCACR, and the following
authorities: State v. Franklin, 299 S.C. 133, 382 S.E.2d 911 (1989) (charge on accomplice liability
d by defendant); State-v. Barwick, 280 S.C. 45,310
S.E.2d 428 (1983) '(jury charge-is adequate-if it fully and fairly covers-the-substance of the
requested chafge); State v. Haney, 257 S.C. 89, 184 S.E.2d 344 (1 71) (refusal to give requested
charge'not error where requested charge merely rephrases and repeats principles expounded in

given C'harge); State v. Clary, 222 S.C. 549,73 S.E2d 681 (1952) (no error in refusing to-charge ’

the precise language requested where jury is correctly instructed in accord with the requested

“charge).

AFFIRMED. _
TOAL, C.J., MOORE and WALLER, JJ., concur. -

PLEICONES, J. concurring in result only.

(1l in his closing statement, appell

murder but should be acquitted of murder. _
2] A "principal first" is one who actually does the felonious act or who causes the felonious act to

be committed by an innocent agent such as a child or insane person. State v. PoseY, 35S.CL. (4
Strob.) 142 (1849). B | | |

3] Johnson and Murphy were also indicted for murder. Murphy pled guilty to accesso
; not indicate the disposition of Johnson's_charges.

ant suggested he couIdAbe' guilty of accessory after the factto

ry after thé

fact. The record does
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Ricky C. PELZER, Respondent,
W ‘
STATE of South Carolina, Petitioner.

No. 4457.
Court of Appeals of South Carolina.

Heard October 22, 2008.
Decided November 18, 2008.
Withdrawn, Substituted, and Refiled February 3, 2009.
Rehearing Denied February 3, 2009.

*219 Assistant Attorney General Brian T. Petrano, of Columbia, for Petitioner.
Deputy Chief Appeliate Defender Wanda H. Carter, of Columbia, for Respondent.
CURETON, AJ.:

Following a grant of post-conviction relief (PCR), the State petitioned for and received a writ of certiorari. The State now argues the PCR
court erred in finding Ricky C. Pelzer's plea counsel was ineffective and in granting Pelzer relief from one part of a negotiated guilty plea
but leaving the rest of the plea intact. We reverse.

FACTS

In March 2001, after six years of cohabitation resulting in the birth of two children, Diana Gibbs required Ricky Pelzer leave their home.
On April 20, 2001, Gibbs obtained a restraining *220 order against Pelzer. In the early hours of May 6, 2001, Pelzer, carrying a can of
gasoline, went to the home where Gibbs and two of her children were sleeping. When Gibbs refused to let him in, Pelzer forced the door
open. Gibbs and the children ran out the back door. Pelzer followed them into the front yard, where he attacked Gibbs. After Gibbs's son

pulled Pelzer off GlbbS Pelzer returned to the house. Threatenlng to burn the house, Pelzer doused the inside of the home w1th gasollne

self. Gibbs called the police from a neighbor's house. The police eventually took Pelzer |nto custody
and drove him to a hospltal where he was successfully treated for gasoline |ngestlon

Pelzer’ was charged with first- -degree burglary, attempted second- degree arson, criminal domestlc violence of a high and aggravated
nature (CDVHAN), and vzolatlon ‘of a family court restraining order. An attorney was appornted to represent him.’ After extenswe
fiegotiations between Attorney and the State, Pelzer pled guilty to the lesser included offense of second- -degree burglary and the ongrnal
charges of attempted second-degree arson and violation of a family court restraining order. The State nolle-prossed the CDVHAN
charge. In accordance with the negotiated 'deal, the circuit court sentenced Pelzer to a total of fifteen years' imprisonment.ll

Pelzer later learned of attempt to burn, a statutory offense similar to the charged offense of attempted arson. Attempt to burn carried a
shorter sentence than attempted arson. Pelzer then filed an application for PCR, arguing in his petition that his plea counsel was
ineffective because she failed to apprise him of attempt to burn, which carried only a five-year sentence. The attorney testified at the
PCR hearing that she did not recall discussing that statute with Pelzer. The PCR court granted Pelzer's application. The State petitioned
for a writ of certiorari, which was granted.

STANDARD OF REVIEW

In revlewing the PCR court's decision, an appellate court is concermned only with whether any evidence of probative *221 value exists to

support that decision. Smith v. State, 369 S.C. 135, 138, 631 S.E.2d 260. 261 (2006). Thus, an appellate court gives great deference to
the PCR court's flndrngs of fact and conclusions of law. Porter v, State, 368 S.C. 378, 383, 629 S.E.2d 353, 356 (2006).

LAWIANALYSIS

The State argues the PCR court erred in finding Pelzer's plea counsel was ineffective for failing to advise him of the attempt-to?burn
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statute. We agree. ‘ ’ . ‘ 77

A two-prong test exists to evaluate claims of ineffective assistance o1 ..ounsel. First, a defendant must show that his counsel's
performance was deficient such that it falls below an objective standard of reasonableness. Bennett v. State, 371 S.C. 198, 203, 638 -
S.E.2d 673, 675 (2006) (citing Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 104 S.Ct. 2052, 80 | .Ed.2d 674 (1984)). Secondly, a defendant
must establish “a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding would have been
different.” Bennett, 371 S.C. at 203, 638 S.E.2d at 675. "Failure to make the required showing of either deficient performance or
sufficient prejudice defeats the ineffectiveness claim." Strickland, 466 U.S. at 700, 104 S.Ct. 2052.

Trial counsel must provide "reasonably effective assistance” under "prevailing professional norms." Jd. at 687-88, 104 S.Ct. 2052.
Reviewing courts presume counsel was effective. /d. at 690, 104 S.Ct. 2052. Therefore, to receive relief, the applicant must show (1)
counsel departed from professional norms resulting in (2) prejudice. /d. at 690, 693, 104 S.Ct. 2052. Trial counsel's failure to apprise the
accused of a lesser included offense constitutes deficient performance when, under the facts of the case, he could be convicted of the
lesser offense. Kerrigan v. State, 304 S.C. 561, 563, 406 S.E.2d 160. 162 (1391). A reasonable probability is "a probability sufficient to :
undermine confidence in the outcome.” Strickland, 466 U.S. at 694, 104 S.Ct. 2052. : “

"Where there has been a guilty plea, the applicant must prove prejudice by showing that, but for counsel's errors, there is a reasonable
222 probability he would not have pleaded *222 guilty and instead would have insisted on.goihg to trial.” Bennett, 371 S.C. at 203-04, 638

S.E.2d at675. In reso'lving PCR issues relating to guilty pleas, it is proper to consider the guilty plea transcript as well as the evidence at = l
the PCR hearing. /d. at 204, 638 S.E.2d at 675. ) ‘ i

First-degree burglary is punishable by imprisonment from fifteen years to life. 5.C.Code Ann. § 16-11-311 (20083). Second-degree arson |
is punishable by imprisonment from five to twenty-five years.[2l .C.Code Ann. § 16-11-110(B) (Supp. 2008). To prove second-degree j
arson, the State must show the accused willfully and maliciously caused an explosion, set fire to, burned, or caused to be burned, or i
aided, counseled, or procured the burning that resulted in damage to any structure designed for human occupancy. /d. An attempt to
burn is punishiable by imprisonment up to five years or a fine of not more than $10,000. S.C.Code Ann. § 16-11-190 (2003). To prove 3
aftempt to burn, the State must show the accused willfdlly and maliciously attempted “to set fire to, burn, or aid, counsel, or procure the .

burning of any of the buildings or property mentioned in Sections 16-11-110 to 16-11-140," or that the accused committed an act in
furtherance of burning these buildings. /d. '

First-degree burglary is classified as a most serious offense in South Carolina, while second-degree arson and second-de‘gree burglary
are classified as serious offenses. $.C.Code Ann. § 17-25-45 (Supp.2008). If a person has been convicted of two serious or most
serious offenses, he must be sentenced to life imprisonment without parole upon conviction of a third such offense.- /d.
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The evidence before us supports the PCR court's conclusion Attorney's performance failed the Strickland test for effective assistance of
counsel. Attorney's assistance fell below prevailing professional norms for criminal defense counsel when she failed to advise Pelzer -
that had he gone to trial, he could have been convicted of attempt to burn, a less serious offense than second-degree arson. Although

_the PCR court did not determine whether attempt to burn was a lesser included offense of attempted second-degree arson, we hold it is.
Upon review of the elements of each offense, we find attempted second-degree arson contains all the elements of attembt to burn.3l
Therefore, attempt to burn is a lesser included offense of attempted second-degree arson. Given the facts of this case, Attorney's failure
to adviseé Pelzer of this offense fell below prevailing professional norms and was deficient under Strickland.

Having concluded Attorney departed from prevailing professional staridards, we now turn to a discussion of whether Pelzer suffered
prejudice as a result of Attorney's deficient advice. At the PCR stage, to show prejudice, Pelzer bore the burden of establishing that but

for the misadvice of Attorney, he would not have pled-guilty, but instead would have elected to goto trial. Alexander v. State, 303 S C.
539, 542, 402 S.E.2d 484, 485 (1991)

Although the PCR judge found in her order that Pelzer “testified at the hearing that he would not have plead [sic] guilty to the charges
had he known that the attempt to burn statute was the applicable statute," we are unable to locate that testimony anywhere in the
record. Moreover, the thrust of Pelzer's plea counsel's testimony was that from the outset, the solicitor insisted on trying Pelzer on the .
224 original charge of first-degree burglary, which in Pelzer's case carried a mandatory *224 sentence of life without the possibility of parole
since Pelzer had a prior conviction of assault and battery with intent to kill. She stated, ‘[W]e were, from the early outset, working toward
a plea," and Pelzer's principal reason for entering into the negotiated plea was to avoid facing trial on the original burglary charge. She
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stated further that she believed thére was ‘a s:gnmcant nsk that [Pelzer] would be found guxlty if he went to trial” on the first-degree
burglary charge. Because Pelzer did not want to face the first-degree burglary charge, he requested his plea counsel negotiate the first-
degree burglary charge down to second-degree burglary to avoid the possibility of a sentence of life without the possibility of parole.

During the guilty plea colloquy, the plea judge thoroughly discussed with Pelzer his decision to plead guilty and the terms of the
negotiated plea. Additionally, as noted previously, at the PCR hearing, Pelzer never testified that he would not have pled guilty except for
his plea counsel's error. In fact, he specifically testified he did not wish t6 set aside his guilty plea to the burglary charge. The following
colloquy between Pelzer and his PCR attorney is instructive:

Q. You don't want to try to go back to the beginning and start completely over.
A. No.

Q. Okay.

A. | just want to argue 190.

Q. All you want to argue is that yo‘ur lawyer was ineffective in allowing you to be sentenced under 110(3) as opposed to
arguing that on the facts of this case that you were properly-—should have properly been sentenced under 190.

A. That's correct.

In view of this testimony, we conclude the evidence does not demonstrate that there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's
unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding would have been different. Consequently, the PCR court erred in finding Pelzer
suffered prejudice as a result of his plea counsel's misadvice.

The State also argues the PCR court erred in granting Pelzer relief as to the arson charge, only, without vacating the entire plea.
Inasmuch as we have reversed the PCR court on *225 the issue of ineffective assistance of counsel, we do not reach this issue. See
Futch v. McAllister Towing of Georgetown, Inc., 335 S.C. 598, 613, 518 S.E.2d 591, 598 (1999) (ruling an appellate court need not
review remalnmg issues when its determination of a prior issue is dispositive of the appeal)

CONCLUSION

We find the PCR court did not err in finding Pelzer's plea counsel performed deficiently by failing to advise him of the attempt-to-burn
statute because attempt-to-burn is a lesser inciuded dffense of arson. Nevertheless, we hold Pelzer suffered no prejudice because of
this misadvice, because he has not demonstrated that he would not have pled guilty but for the misadvice. Therefore, we reverse the
order of the PCR court and reinstate Pelzer's conviction.

We do not reach the issue of whether the PCR court erred in granting Pelzer relief as to the arson charge, only, without vacating the
entire guilty plea. Accordingly, the order of the PCR court is_

REVERSED.

HEARN, C.J., and HUFF, J., concur.

[1] This sentence included fifteen years each for the burglary and arson charges and thirty days for violating the family court's restraining order, all to be
served concurrently.

LZ_] “A person who commits the common law offense of attempt, upon conviction, must be punished as for the principal offense.” S.C.Code Ann. § 16-1-80
(2003). Co

[3] In addition to the elements found in the attempt-to-burn statute, the second-degree arson statute requires property damage and allows culpability for
causing an explosion, apparently as an'alternative to burning. § 16-11-110(B).
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indict.

s

If any person committed for treason or felony, plainly and specially expressed in the warrant of commitment, upon
his prayer or petition in open court the first week of the term to be brought to his trial shall not be indicted some
time in the next term after such commitment, the judge of the circuit court shali, upon motion‘made in open court
the last day of the term either by the prisoner or anyone in his behalf, set at liberty the prisoner upon bail, unless it
appear to him, upon oath made, that the witnesses for the State could not be produced at the same term%ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ?’

@mﬂ)ﬂerson;commlttedaa_s,a'rq_rg_siiﬁiiupon his prayer or petition in open court the first week of the term to be
brought to his trial, shall not be indicted and tried the second term after his commitment orjupon hisittialishalllbe=’

@Egﬁgﬁiﬁ@gws.«shaIl?b‘i‘é‘fdi,sgb_qﬁ'rgfé_“dffmm higimprisonment. =3
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Class A Felony : - - Code §16-3-50 ﬁ
Elements of the Offense:
. 15That -"‘”’e?é‘é’bﬁ“s‘?&ffﬁ“ﬁ'lé’iw'fﬁllﬁkilIé"di'éi‘ﬁ’éth"é’“riﬁé”rﬁé’b“ﬁi%‘
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. 23 TRERH Killing 455K laca WithoUt fialics ssxpressorimplisd=?

Note:

Voluntary manslaughter is distinguished from murder by the absence of malice

% aforethought. "Malice" is defined in Black's Law Dictionary as "the intentional
-doing of a wrongful act without just cause or excuse, with an'intent to inflict an
injury or under circumstances that the law will imply an evil intent.” For a killing to
be manslaughter rather than murder, it is essential to have adequate legal
provoeation which produces an uncontroilable impulse to do violence. The test of .
adequate provocation is whether a reasonable man would have acted similarly
under the circumstances. Killing with a deadly weapon creates a presumption of
malice. In which case, the proper charge would be murder until such a
-presumption is rebutted. Manslaughter may be reduced to involuntary
manslaughter by a verdict of the jury. N

Penalty: . . | | \\
Imprisonment for not more than 30 years or less than 2 years.

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER

/g

|
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Class F Felony Code §16-3-60

Elements Of The Offense:

1. That the accused unlawfully killed another person.
2. That the killihg -was without malice aforethought.
3. That the killing was gnintentional, and

4. The killing rgsulted from criminal neg|igence.

Note:

" Criminal Negligence is defined as the "reckless disregard of the safety of others.”
The absence of an intent to kill or to inflict bodily harm distinguishes involuntary
manslaughter from voluntary manslaughter '

§56-5-2910 pertains to reckless homicide from the operation of a motor vehicle.
~This section does not supersede the common-law offense of involuntary

Penalty:

~Imprisonment for not more than 5 years.

MURDER

"Exempt Felony . Code §16-3-10

Elements Of The Offense:
1 That the accused unlawfully killed another, and
2 That the killing was committed with malice aforethought.

Mote:
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COUNTY OF Beaufort )

STATE VS. 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0701935

: Tyrone Robinson ) AW _2012A0720300114
: ) Date of Offense: _9/1/2012

Race:  AFRICAN Al 'ESex: M o Age: 39 ' ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

DOB: . _SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0116

Address: ) - .

City,State,Zip:

DL#: D7 % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes((] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Murder / Murd :r
< inviolationof & 16-03-0010;16-03-0020  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0116

[J NON-VIOLE~T X VIOLENT  [[JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-25-45

‘ w/minor Istor Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ AsIndicted, [ JLesser Inc]uded Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The Plea is: i Wit Negotiations or Recommendation, - [J Negotiated Sentence, [7] Recommendation by the State.
- SC Bar# Defendant: -~ . Attorney for Defendant SC Bart#

- WHEREFOR. . Lhe De }endant 1s commited to the Q’ State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determizate term of ¢ days/mgﬁ;/yeafs or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _TTTyears
- and/or to pa “a fine of § "providled that upon the service of —-—-"days/mox1ths/yea;s and/or payment

of § —~ __; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for e

months/yez s and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, hich are incorporated by reference.

[J CONC JRRENT or [[1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The D “:ndant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed

by the Stat Department of Corrections.

[J The D:,endant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C.-Code §17- 25 135

Pursuant t 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25 20 or 16- 25 65 (Criminal
Domestic 1 clence ) to shlp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

i3,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITY "TON: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: b days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Ter :: » Obtain GED . []
[J Set by SC PPPS , Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

—— - - May serve W/E begmmg
Recipient: : . _ Substance Abuse Counseling © - []
*Fine: . $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing - [__'] :
§ 14-1-206 (Asse :ments 1075 %) _ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly‘ -
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) “onv. Surcharge) 3100 5 1p0.0n . pmts. of § ) begmmng N )
§14-1-211(A)2) (. UT Surcharge) $100 " § . S - Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI - ssessment) - $12 3 S — paid to PUb.hC‘ I?/efer}lde‘l 'un.
§ 56-1-286 (DUIB ath Test) 25 % Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public ‘ef/Prob) - $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Ent rce. Funding). - $25 7 §19.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Cor 1 Surcharge) A $150 3 . i
§ 50-21-114(BUI Bre: .h Test Fee) $50 3 .
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicl:: Assessment) $40/ea § ] Appointed PD or appointed other céunsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s5 $ (,,00 . §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $3.90 . during probation.
TOTAL 3

18540 ?g
Presiding Judgve / A/

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk MM\/ b UJ\ V‘D‘\"O/(,\/ Judge Code: 14
Court Reporter: W e, K(‘“ A Sentence Date: _ 9 / ‘-'T
SCCA/217 (03/2011) J AR
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